Clark, Amy

From: ' "OLDWEILER, CORWIN E GS-12 USAF 460 CES/CEAN [corwin.oldweiler@us.af.mil]

Sent: Monday, August 05, 2013 10:46 AM

To: Clark, Amy

Subject: RE: Buckley AFB MS4 Permit Tracking Number

Attachments: COR042003_BuckleyMS4_FINAL_Permit_ReturnSender_26Jul13.pdf
Signed By: corwin.oldweiler@us.af.mil

Amy,

" | have been able to figure out what happened to the mailed document. It was
"returned to sender".

The admin person in 460 CES did not know any Col Cr03|er in 460 CES

(actually the highest rank in CES is Lt Col), so she returned it to the
installation Mail Center; the Mail Center returned to USPS on 26 Jul 13 (see

attached, Item #11); so it might be in your mail room.

Please call to discuss the way forward, i.e., do over with new name,

address, mail date, etc.

Thanks, Cory

{/signed//

Corwin Oldweiler, PE, DAF

WQP Mngr

460 CES/CEIE

Direct: 720-847-4655; DSN: 847-4655
Cell: 720-413-3739

From: Clark, Amy [mailto:Clark. Amy@epa.gov]

Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 10:13 AM

To: OLDWEILER, CORWIN E GS-12 USAF 460 CES/CEAN
Subject: Buckley AFB MS4 Permit Tracking Number

Cory - When | looked at USPS.com it says it was delievered on 7/22. We
don't know if that means it was just delievered or delivered and signed. |
will talk to my legal folks and see what our options are for're-sending -
(assuming you can't find it by Monday). Thanks.

Amy Clark

EPA Region 8

- 1695 Wynkoop St.

Mail Code: 8P-W-WW

Denver CO, 80202
303.312.7014 (office)
800.227.8917 Ext.7014 (toll-free)
303.312.6116 (fax)

EPA-BAFB-00001114
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Clark, Amy

From: - OLDWEILER, CORWIN E GS-12 USAF 460 CES/CEAN [corwin. oIdweHer@us af.mil]
Sent: Monday, August 05, 2013 12:33 PM

To: Clark, Amy

Subject: Name & Address: RE: Buckley AFB MS4 Permit Tracking Number

Amy,

EPA’s understanding and flexibility i is really appreciated.
The letter should be address to:

Colonel Daniel D. Wright 11|

Commander, 460th Space Wing

510 S. Aspen St,.MS 88

Buckley AFB CO 80011-9572

I would also ask that a cc w/ enclosures be added as follows:
Lt Col Allen L. Thibeaux

Commander, 460th Civil Engineer Squadron

660 S. Aspen St, MS 86 :

Buckley AFB, CO 80011-9564

The cc isn't so much of a concern if you do decide to hand-deliver but ....
Any time this week | plan on being around and next week, as mentioned, |-
have training Mon-Wed, but it is on base so | will step out to meet you.

Let me know if plans change.

Thanks again, Cory

lsigned//

Corwin Oldweiler, PE, DAF

WQP Mngr

460 CES/CEIE

Direct: 720-847-4655; DSN: 847-4655
Cell: 720-413-3739

----- Original Message-----

From: OLDWEILER, CORWIN E GS-12 USAF 460 CES/CEAN
Sent: Monday, August 05, 2013 10:46 AM

To: 'Clark, Amy'

Subject: RE: Buckley AFB MS4 Permlt Tracking Number

Amy,

| have been able to figure out what happened to the mailed document. It was
"returned to sender".

The admin person in 460 CES did not know any Col Crosier in 460 CES

- (actually the highest rank in CES is Lt Col), so she returned it to the
installation Mail Center; the Mail Center returned to USPS on 26 Jul 13 (see
attached, Item #11); so it might be in your mail room.

1
EPA-BAFB-00001116



| Please call to discuss the Way fonNard,' i.e., do over with new name,
address, mail date, etc. ‘
Thanks, Cory

IIsigned//

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
Subject: Buckley AFB MS4 Permit Tracking Number '

Cory - When | looked at USPS.com it says it was delievered on 7/22. We
don't know if that means it was just delievered or delivered and signed. |
will talk to my legal folks and see what our options are for re-sending
(assuming you can't find it by Monday). Thanks.

Amy Clark
EPA Region 8
1595 Wynkoop St.
Mail Code: 8P-W-WW

Denver CO, 80202
303.312.7014 (office)
800.227.8917 Ext.7014 (toll-free)
303.312.6116 (fax) '

EPA-BAFB-00001117



